From: Jonette Aughenbaugh

To: rharless@pearisburg.org

Cc: "Brandi Jones"

Subject: New Pay Grades; New Pay Range Minimums attached - Working Draft/Unofficial/Subject to Change/Has Yet to be
Presented to Town Council for approval

Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 6:07:30 PM

Attachments: TOW Working Draft Unofficial Unapproved re New Pay Grades New Pay Range Minimum 011124.pdf

Good afternoon, Regina—

It was so nice to “meet” you by telephone last week! In follow-up to our conversation
(after days of phone tag), please find attached the pay grade and pay range information
you requested. Itis a work in progress—literally! The attached is a Working
Draft/Unofficial/Subject to Change/Has Yet to be Presented to Town Council for
approval. And it may change yet again prior to its being presented to Town Council.

If I may provide further assistance at this time, please let me know. Have a wonderful
evening.

All the best,
Jonette

Jonette Aughenbaugh
Director of Human Resources
Town of Wytheville
0.276-223-3417

Email: Jonette@wytheville.org

Confidentiality Notice:

This email message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain proprietary,
confidential, or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited and may be a
violation of law. If you are not the intended recipient or a person responsible for delivering this message to an intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message and all attachments
immediately. Thank you.

From: Brandi Jones <brandij@wytheville.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 5:14 PM

To: Jonette Aughenbaugh <jonette.aughenbaugh@wytheville.org>
Subject: FW: Pay Scale/Pay Band for Employees Request

From: Regina Harless <rharless@pearisburg.org>

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 11:55 AM

To: Brandi Jones <brandij@wytheville.org>

Subject: Fwd: Pay Scale/Pay Band for Employees Request
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WORKING DRAFT / UNOFFICIAL / NOT YET PRESENTED TO TOWN COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL
SUBJECT TO CHANGE 1/11/24

A B

Grade and Qld Titles within Grade

2 |A22 31,200

3 |Building Maintenance Custodian [changed to "Custodian”]

Building Maintenance Custodian Il [changed to
"Custodian”)

Laborer |

Laborer | - Sanitation Worker

Laborer Part-time

Recycle Attendant PT

Secretary/Public Safety

Wastewater Treatment Laborer ||

A23 [ 32,011

ol 2 |3]e]|e|~]|o| x|~

Custodian Crew Leader

13 |Equipment Operator Il

14 |Facility Services Assistant

15 |Information Desk Specialist

16 |Maintenance Tech llI

17 |Waslewater Treatment Oper/Trainee

18 |Water Treatment Operator/Trainee

10 [A24 | 32,802

20 |Athletic/Facility Supervisor

21 |Concrete Finisher/Equip. Oper. |

22 |Concrete Finisher/Equip.Oper.lll

23 |Curatorial/Education Asst./Guide

24 |Education Assistant Museums

25 |Equipment Operator 1|

26 |Firefighter/Engineer

27 |Front Desk Assistant/Receptionist

28 |Front Desk Attendant

29 [Maintenance Tech Il

Meeting Center Attendant (changed from Facility Services
30 |Specialist)

31 |Mtg Svcs Scheduler/Graphic Design

32 |Museum Educator

33 |Recreation Supervisor/Programs

34 |Utility Locator

35 |Wastewater Treatment Operator Class 4

36 |Water Treatment Operator Class 4

37 [A25 | 34,590

38 |Accounting Clerk |l/Clerical

39 |Accounting Clerk [l

40 |Accreditation Manager/Clerk

41 |Crew Leader

42 |Crew Leader - Cemeteries

43 |Crew Leader - Streets

44 |Deputy Clerk/Town Manager's Office

45 |Equipment Operator |

46 |Fire Sergeant

47 |Firefighter/EMT

48 |Mechanic

49 |Museum Public Prog/WCHS Dir of Op

50 {Technology Specialist

51 [Tourism Development Coordinator

52 |Visitors Center Manager

53 |Wastewater Lab Technician/Class 3

54 |Wastewater Treatment Operator llI






WORKING DRAFT / UNOFFICIAL / NOT YET PRESENTED TO TOWN COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL
SUBJECT TO CHANGE 1/11/24

A B

Grade and Old Titles within Grade

55 |Water Treatment Operator Il|

56 |A26 | 38,043

57 |Aquatics Coordinator/Head Swim Coa

58 |Building Official Technical Asst.

59 |Firefighter/AEMT

80 |Fit For Life Coordinator

61 |Fitness Coordinator

62 |Meeting Center Supervisor

63 [INRRWA EE Class 2

64 |Social Media & Mktg Proj Coord

65 |Wastewater Treatment Operator ||

66 |Water Treatment Operator Il

67 [A27 | 41,870

68 [Chief Deputy Clerk

69 |Firefighter/EMT-Intermediate

70 |HR Assistant/Payroll Technician

71 |Human Resources Assistant

72 [INRRWA EE Class 1

73 |Police Officer

74 |Revenue Recovery Administration

75 | Supervisor - Automotive/Motor Pool

76 |Supervisor - Cemeteries

77 |Supervisor - Horticullure

78 |Supervisor - Signalization and Maintenance

79 |Supervisor - Streets

80 | Treatment Plant Consultant

81 [Wastewater Treatment Operator |

82 |Water Treatment Consultant

83 |Water Treatment Operator |

84 [A28 | 46,051

85 |Animal Control Officer

86 |Asst Director/Coord.Mrk & Vist Svs

87 |Firefighter/Paramedic

88 |Mgr Historic Sites/Homestead Oper

89 |Police Officer

90 |Pretreatment Adm/Dir CCTV & Bt Mt.

91 [A29 | 50,669

92 |Assistant Town Treasurer

93 |Asst Computer Operations Manager

94 |Asst Dir. of Public Info/Tourism

95 |Asst Director of Parks & Recreation

96 |Building Official/Code Enforcement

97 |Chief Operator I/Water Treatment

98 |Chief Operator WWTP

99 INRRWA EE Chief Operator

100|Police Corporal

101|Police Detective

102|A30 | 54,704

103|Assistant Director of Public Utilities and Engineering

104|NRRWA EE Chief Operator - SUPERINTENDANT

105|Police Sergeant

106]Police Sergeant - First Detective

107|Shift Captain

108|Supervisor - Water System Maintenance

109|Town Clerk

110|Wastewater Treatment Superintendent






WORKING DRAFT / UNOFFICIAL / NOT YET PRESENTED TO TOWN COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL
SUBJECT TO CHANGE 1111/24

A

Grade and Old Tities within Grade MIN

off 711/23

B
[":m-,; =

111|Water Treatment Superintendent

112|A31 | 61,547

113|Fire/EMS Battalion Chief

114|Director of Public Info./Tourism

115|Police Lieutenant Patrol

116|Staff Lieutenant

117|A32 | 69,243

118|Fire/EMS Assistant Chief

118|Director of Museums

120|Director of Parks And Recreation

121|Director of Planning

122|A33 | 77,896

123|Computer Operations Manager

124|Deputy Chief

125|Director of Human Resources

126|Director of Public Works

127|FIRE/EMS CHIEF

128|Town Attorney

129|Director of Public Utilities and Engineering

130|Town Treasurer

131|A34 | 87,630
132|Police Chief

133|A35 | 96,886
134]Assistant Town Manager

135|A36 (116,272

136]| Town Manager







**Caution. External Email: This email came from an external source and any attachments or links
should be treated with caution.**

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Regina Harless <rharless@pearisburg.org>
Date: Fri, Dec 29, 2023 at 11:23 AM

Subject: Pay Scale/Pay Band for Employees Request
To: Sherry Corvin <sherryc@wytheville.org>

...... I am looking for some assistance in gathering information on your localities' Pay
Scale/Pay Band for Employees. | have shared ours for your reference.
Thank you in advance for your help.

Regina H. Harless, CMC
Town Clerk

FOIA Officer

Town of Pearisburg

112 Tazewell Street
Pearisburg, Virginia 24134
ph (540) 921-0340 Ext. 201
fx (540) 921-3750

rharless@pearisburg.org
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